MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, February 5, 2013

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Killam, Knight, Lewis, Kassoy, McDevitt, McKee, Migyanka,

Mocek, Moerland, Pistole, Sechrist, Tickell

Excused: Metz, Van Dyke Guest: Baumer for MUHI 421

Absent: Aiello, Haesemeyer

II. Approval of Minutes from November 27, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting
On a Greenawalt/Deckert motion, the minutes from the Nov. 27 meeting were approved as amended.

III. Items for Review/Possible Action:

- a. 11-65e BA Journalism, program revision
 - o Put cr. by 18 on the side by side table and unbold it.
 - o Take note #7 out of proposed program. (also in program description)
 - Note #4 does not include all the colleges that are listed later for the 72 credits of the 3 colleges listed there.
 - o The numbers need to be moved to the right hand edge for the new program listing.
 - There is a mismatch between associated change j and the JRNL 250 proposal which is correct?
 - The proposal is postponed until these issues are clarified.
- b. 12-65j JRNL 425 Entertainment PR, new course
 - Hours do not add up—there are only 36 instruction hours.
 - Make field trip more explicitly optional.
 - Revise attendance policy to make it more generic.
 - On the catalog description preq line remove the second JRNL to match the way preqs are listed in the catalog.
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the change was provisionally approved
- c. 11-67 JRNL 250 Women and the Press, course revision
 - O Use "data" analysis and not quantitative analysis?
 - Remove sophomore standing for prereq?
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
- d. 12-66b MUHI 421 Topics in American Music, distance education
 - On a Migyanka/Deckert motion the distance education proposal was approved.
- e. 12-12a HIST 295 Introduction to Historical Studies, new course
 - Objective #D suggested revision so that it is not an assignment. Analyze to begin with and then focus on the outcome rather than the process. Maybe cut out D since B already covers objective.
 - Objective #C, use identify rather than list.
 - On a Deckert/Lewis motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- f. 12-12b HIST 395 Introduction to Historical Methods, new course
 - Needs liberal studies approval and additional revisions for that approval.
 - Take out writing intensive line in catalog description.
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion the change was returned.
- g. 12-40a HIST 401, 402, 403, 404 Topics in United States, European, Non-Western and Comparative History, catalog description changes

- On a Knight/Lewis motion the change was approved.
- h. 12-40b History Minor, program revision
 - Page 3, #1, part 3: Go by catalog year not a requirement for majors preceding update. Per page 43.
 - o On a Lewis/Fair motion the change was provisionally approved.
- i. 12-73 BS in Education--Social Studies Education, History Track, program revision
 - o Proposal was postponed until HIST 395 is approved.
- j. 12-74 RGPL 412 Community Planning Practicum/GEOG 412 Research Seminar, Type II Department Course writing intensive approval
 - o Page 4, fix grading scale
 - Add a stem for the objectives
 - On a Migyanka/Deckert motion the writing intensive approval was provisionally approved.
 Sechrist abstained.
- k. 12-78c THTR 487 Acting Studio, catalog description change
 - Strike last sentence of rationale.
 - On a Knight/Fair motion the change was approved.
- I. 12-78d THTR 489 Design/Technology/ Management Studio, course title change (was Technical Theatre Problems)
 - o Remove abbreviations in the title.
 - Strike reference to Special Topics in the rationale.
 - o On a Knight/Lewis motion the change was provisionally approved.
- m. 12-20a SCI 107 Chemistry for Everyone, new course
 - o On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the new course was approved. Fair abstained.
- n. 12-20b SCI 117 Chemistry for Everyone Laboratory, new course
 - o On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the new course was approved. Fair abstained.
- o. 12-76a GEOS 154 Human Exploration of Space, course revision
 - o On a Lewis/Tickell motion the new course was approved.
- p. 12-76d GEOS 106 Exploring the Universe Lab, course revision
 - Strongly suggest adding "must be taken after or concurrent with GEOS 105"
 - o On a Tickell/McKee motion the new course was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:17 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Justin Fair